
S AT&T
Nov 29, 2022

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: CSC Petition No. 1386 - Notice of Completion of Construction for New Cingular Wireless! AT&T

Facility at STall Pines Drive, Weston, CT.

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above-
referenced decision has been completed. The construction was completed as per plans.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

a
fffWin Buhat /

AT&T Project Manager
84 Deerfield Lane
Meriden, CT 06450

84 Deerfield Lane Floor 2 Meriden CT 06450


